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DATE: November 8,2006 

TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Curry) a 
Office of the General Counsel (McKay) v 5  /v\ f&L.r/ 

RE: Docket No. 060404-TI; Florida Registration of Intrastate Interexchange 
Telecommunications Company (IXC) 

On May 18, 2006, this Commission received contact information and a tariff from Four 
Staff has determined that the documents received meet the Points Utility Corporation. 

requirements of Section 364.02( 13), Florida Statutes. 

Four Points Utility Corporation is now assigned TKO76 as its IXC Registration Code for 
the State of Florida. As required by Section 2.07.C.5.h, Administrative Procedures Manual, Four 
Points Utility Corporation has provided the required contact information and tariff to be 
acknowledged as a registered intrastate interexchange telecommunications company effective 
May 18,2006. 

Accordingly, with this Memorandum, Docket No. 060404-TI should be osed. c- 
c: Four Points Utility Corporation 1(/08/06 &Q 


